
Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District provides a safe and educational environment that promotes student exploration, critical 
thinking and responsible citizenship. 

The Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, handicap, veteran status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity or marital status in its administration of educational programs, activities or employment practice. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: The WLC School Board 
FROM: Peter Weaver 
DATE: June 25, 2024 
RE: Nomination for FRES 3rd Grade Teacher 
 
 
Please accept this as the nomination of Andrea Lawner as a 3rd Grade Teacher for FRES.  Ms. 
Lawner has served as a nanny, camp counselor, student volunteer and substitute teacher.  Ms. 
Lawner has a Bachelor of Science in Psychology and is completing her Masters in Elementary 
Education this month from Fairfield University.    
 
There were eighteen applicants for this position. The budgeted salary for this position is $52,000. I 
recommend a motion to appoint Andrea Lawner, 3rd Grade Teacher at FRES at a salary of $49,000, 
Masters, Step 1. 
 
 

 
Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District 

School Administrative Unit #63 

192 Forest Road Lyndeborough, NH 03082   
                       603-732-9227 

              Peter Weaver                                                     Ned Pratt                                                        Kristie LaPlante                   
Superintendent of Schools                           Director of Student Support Services                   Business Administrator           




	Nomination A. Lawner 3rd grade 6.25.24
	Andrea Lawner resume

